From: Madou, Ramses

To: Mendez, Zacharias
Subject: Re: Long Term Park Ave Plans?
Date: Tuesday, June 9, 2020 8:23:45 AM

Hey Zack that's idea

Ramses Madou

Division Manager, Planning, Policy, and Sustainability
Department of Transportation

City of San Jose

ramses.madou@sanjoseca.gov | desk:408-975-3283 | cell:650-924-1237

From: Mendez, Zacharias <Zacharias.Mendez@sanjoseca.gov>
Sent: Monday, June 8, 2020 7:47:50 PM

To: Madou, Ramses <ramses.madou@sanjoseca.gov>
Subject: Long Term Park Ave Plans?

Hey Ramses,

Was is the long term plan for the rail crossing at Park Ave? When the rail gets raised, is
Park planned to come to grade?

Thanks,
Zak

ZACHARIAS MENDEZ | Parks Planner

Parks, Recreation and Neighborhood Services
City Hall | Tel: 408.793.4171

200 East Santa Clara Street, San José, CA 95113
Building Community Through Fun

sanjoseca.gov/prns | www.vivcallesj.org
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